






 
 
 
 

 
Memo to: All Insurance Companies, Insurance Agents, Variable Contract Agents, 

Insurance and Reinsurance Brokers, Actuaries, Resident Agents, Rating 
Organizations, Non-life company Underwriters, Adjusters, Mutual Benefit 
Associations and Trusts for Charitable Uses 

 
From: The Insurance Commission 
 
Date: 11 August 2006 
 
Subject: Effectivity of Insurance Memorandum Circular (IMC) No. 3-2006 – Fees 

and Charges 
 
 
Section II of IMC 3-2006 states that “This Memorandum shall be published once a week 
for two consecutive weeks in two newspapers of general circulation in the Philippines 
and shall take effect fifteen (15) days after the last publication”. Please be informed that 
the Memorandum was published on July 14 and 21, 2006.   
 
In this connection, the collection of new fees and charges  took effect August 5, 2006, but 
to give the concerned parties time to prepare, its effectivity date is moved to September 1, 
2006. 
 
Please be guided accordingly. 
 
 
 
(SGD.) EVANGELINE CRISOSTOMO-ESCOBILLO 
Insurance Commissioner 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 


